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Tradewell, Becky

From: Romanski, Randy

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 1999 10:31 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Senate Amendment 2 to Senate Bill 10 (Irb1148/1)
Becky,

Thank you for the quick turn around on the amendment to Senate Bill 10. In anticipation of floor action on this bill for next
week, could you please draft another amendment to, SB 10 for Senator Clausing? The amendment would achieve the

following:

page 2, lines 2 and 3:

delete the words beginning on line 2 ", or any other generally recognized symbol of this state,"

Reason: There is some concern that Bucky Badger cheese would be affected by the current language of the bill. Bucky
Badger is the only generally recognized symbol of this state that DATCP can find that would qualify under the provisions of

the bill. This would just eliminate the packagers of this cheese from the requirements.

Please call me at 6-7745 if you have questions. Friday is my last day in the Clausing office so if you could have the
amendment to me by then, | would appreciate it.

Thanks for all your help during my tenure in the legislature. | have nothing but positive comments about working with you
and the other drafters at LRB. Feel free to pass my sentiments along to your colleagues.

Best wishes,

Randy
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